
HAWICK COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-
COMMITTEE

TUESDAY, 21 AUGUST 2018

A MEETING of the HAWICK COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-COMMITTEE will be held in the 

LESSER HALL, TOWN HALL, HAWICK on TUESDAY, 21 AUGUST 2018 at 4.00 PM

J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council,

14 August 2018

BUSINESS

1. Apologies for Absence 

2. Order of Business 

3. Declaration of Interest 

4. Mnutes (Pages 5 - 10) 2 mins

Consider Minutes of meetings held on (a) 15 May 2018 and (b) 13 July 2018 
(copies attached),

5. Financial Assistance 

To consider applications for financial assistance from:-
(a)  Hawick Amateur Operatic Society Musical Theatre 

Company 
(Pages 11 - 
18)

5 mins

Copy attached. 
(b)  Hawick Archaeological Society (Pages 19 - 

24)
5 mins

Copy attached. 
(c)  Home Basics (Tweeddale) Co Ltd (Pages 25 - 

50)
5 mins

Copy attached. 
(d)  Burnfoot Fireworks Display (Pages 51 - 

52)
5 mins

Copy attached. 
(e)  Hawick Community Council - Bailleul WW1 

Centenary 
(Pages 53 - 
58)

5 mins

Copy attached.
(f)  Heads Together (Pages 59 - 5 mins

Public Document Pack



74)
Copy attached. 

6. Monitoring Report for three months to 30 June 2018 (Pages 75 - 84) 15 mins

To consider report by Chief Financial Officer. (Copy attached).
7. Property Update 15 mins

To consider update by Property Officer. 
8. Any Other Items the Chairman Decides are Urgent 

9. Any Other Items Previously Circulated 

10. Private Minutes (Pages 85 - 88) 5 mins

Consider Private Minutes of the meetings of (a) 15 May 2018 and (b) 13 July 
2018. (Copies attached). 

11. Hawick Golf Club 15 mins

Verbal update on Hawick Golf Club’s business plan from Hawick Golf Club 
representative(s) (Private Minute of 14 November 2017 refers). 

12. James Wilson Statue 10 mins

To consider update by Property Officer.  
13. Common Haugh, Hawick - Car Park Surface Repairs (Pages 89 - 92) 15 mins

To consider report by Chief Officer - Roads.  (Copy attached). 
14. Planned Property Maintenance Programme 2019 - 2024 (Pages 93 - 100) 10 mins

To consider report by Service Director Assets & Infrastructure. (Copy 
attached).

15. Lease at St Leonards Grazings, Hawick (Pages 101 - 106) 10 mins

To consider report by Service Director Assets & Infrastructure. (Copy 
attached). 

16. Property Update 15 mins

Verbal private update from Property Officer. 

NOTES
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’ 

discussions.

2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any 
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to 
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the 
Minute of the meeting.



Membership of Committee:- Councillors G. Turnbull (Chairman), S. Marshall, W. McAteer, 
D. Paterson, C. Ramage, N. Richards, Mr J Little (Hawick) and Mrs A Knight (Burnfoot)

Please direct any enquiries to Judith Turnbull  Tel No. 01835 826556
Email: judith.turnbull@scotborders.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
HAWICK COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-COMMITTEE

MINUTES of Meeting of the HAWICK 
COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-COMMITTEE 
held in Lesser Hall, Town Hall, Hawick on 
Tuesday, 15 May 2018 at 4.00 pm

Present:- Councillors: W McAteer (Chairman),  S Marshall, C Ramage, N Richards, 
Mr J Little (Hawick) and Mrs A Knight (Burnfoot).

Apologies: Councillor G Turnbull

In Attendance:- Managing Solicitor (R Kirk), Senior Finance Officer (J Yallop), Estates 
Strategy Surveyor (N Curtis), Property Officer (F Scott), Democratic Services 
Officer (J Turnbull) 

1. MINUTE 
There had been circulated copies of the Minutes of the meeting held on 20 March 2018 

DECISION
AGREED to approve the Minute of the Meeting held on 20 March 2018. 

MEMBER
Councillor Richards joined the meeting following consideration of the above item. 

2. APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
Hawick Honorary Provost’s Council.  
There had been circulated copies of an application for financial assistance from Hawick 
Honorary Provost’s Council, requesting £2,500 towards their running costs.   

DECISION 
AGREED to award a grant of £2,500 towards the continued running costs of Hawick 
Honorary Provost’s Council. 

(NB: Councillor Marshall presented the above application). 

3. MONITORING REPORT FOR 12 MONTHS TO 31 MARCH 2018 
With reference to paragraph 3 of the Minute of 20 March, there had been circulated a 
report by the Chief Financial Officer providing details of the income and expenditure for 
the Hawick Common Good Fund for the year 2017/18 including balance sheet values as 
at 31 March 2018 and the proposed budget for 2018/19.  Appendix 1, to the report, 
provided actual income and expenditure for 2017/18.  This showed a surplus of £6,920 
which varied from the projected surplus figure reported at 20 March 2018 meeting, due to 
additional net costs associated with the transfer of the investment fund to a new fund 
manager, negated by underspends in grant payments.  Appendix 2 provided a projected 
balance sheet value as at 31 March 2018 and showed a projected decrease in the 
reserves of £51,487.00.  Appendix 3 provided a breakdown of the property portfolio 
showing actual rental income for 2017/18 and actual property expenditure to 31 March 
2018.  Appendix 4 showed the value of the Investment Fund to 31 March 2018, now with 
Kames Capital PLC.   The Senior Financial Officer, Mr Yallop, explained that Appendices 
1, 2, 3 were in draft, and would be amended when all invoices had been processed. It was 
agreed that these be circulated when finalised.   Mr Yallop highlighted that the report 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



showed an unrealised loss of £1,472 from the new Kames Fund and explained that this 
was had been caused by market volatility.  However, the Fund was now in line with the 
benchmark and this was expected to continue.  In response to a question querying the 
property budget of £70,000 for 2018/19, the Property Officer explained that this should be 
adequate as there was no major renovation works anticipated.  

DECISION
(a) AGREED the projected income and expenditure for 2017/18 in Appendix 

1, to the report, as the revised budget for 2017/18;

(b) NOTED:

(i) The draft income and expenditure for 2017/18 in Appendix 1 to 
the report;  

(ii) The draft balance sheet value as at 31 March 2018 in Appendix 2 
to the report; 

(iii) The draft summary of the property portfolio in Appendix 3 to the 
report;  

(iv) The current position of the Kames Capital investment in the in 
Appendix 4 to the report; and 

(v) That updated Appendices 1, 2 and 3 be circulated to Members when 
available.  

4. PROPERTY UPDATE 
4.1 Hawick Flood Protection Scheme

The Estates Surveyor, Mr Curtis, advised that the Flood Protection Project Team were 
proposing to situate a shed at the Little Haugh to enable public consultation on the Flood 
Protection Scheme.  The shed would be located adjacent to the path and would be in situ 
for approximately a month.   The Property Officer, Mr Scott, added that the Council’s 
Senior Technical Assistant had contacted occupants at Santa Marina Restaurant 
regarding parking issues.   However, as this area would be affected by the Flood 
Protection Scheme, it had been decided not to progress any action at present. 

4.2 CCTV 
With reference to paragraph 14.6 of the Minute of 20 March 2018, Police Scotland had 
advised that location of an additional CCTV camera to the central column at the Common 
Haugh would not be possible until work for the flood protection scheme had been 
completed.   However, the Chairman advised that there might be an option to utilise 
Police Scotland’s mobile CCTV equipment; he was awaiting feedback and would provide 
an update at the next meeting.    

4.3 Williestruther Loch
Hawick Angling Club had advised that dog fouling was a problem at Williestruther Loch.   
Members noted that this issue had also been previously reported at Hawick Golf Course.   
The Sub-Committee agreed to support the supply of any additional bins and signage as 
required and requested the Property Officer liaise with both Clubs.  

4.4 Nipknowes
The padlock on the gate to Nipknowes had been removed and there had been fly-tipping 
in the area.   The Sub-Committee agreed that the Property Officer seal the gate, 
temporarily and that fly-tipping be monitored. 

Page 6



4.5 James Wilson Statue
Mr Scott advised that the Council’s Estate Manager was consulting with Live Borders 
regarding relocation of the statute.  Options would be brought back to the next meeting for 
Members’ consideration. 

DECISION
(a) NOTED

(i) The siting of a shed at the Little Haugh to carry out consultation on 
the Flood Protection Scheme;

(ii) To receive feedback on the possibility of siting Police Scotland’s 
mobile CCTV equipment at the Common Haugh; and

(iii) To consider options for the relocation of the James Wilson Statue at 
the next meeting of the Sub-Committee. 

(b) AGREED To request the Property Officer liaise with Hawick Angling Club 
and Hawick Golf Course regarding additional waste bins and signage as 
required. 

5. PRIVATE BUSINESS 
AGREED under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to 
exclude the public from the meeting during consideration of the business detailed 
in the Appendix to the Minute on the grounds that it involved the likely disclosure 
of exempt information as defined in paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A of the Act.

SUMMARY OF PRIVATE BUSINESS

6. PRIVATE MINUTE 
Members approved the private minute of the Hawick Common Good Fund Sub-
Committee held on 20 March 2018 

7. ANNUAL PROPERTY INSPECTIONS 
There had been circulated a private briefing note by the Property Officer regarding the 
annual property inspections.  

8. PROPERTY UPDATE 
Officers updated the Sub-Committee on private business relating to Common Good 
properties.  

The meeting concluded at 5.00 pm. 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
HAWICK COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-COMMITTEE

MINUTE of Meeting of the HAWICK 
COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-COMMITTEE 
held in Council Chamber, Town Hall, Hawick 
on Friday, 13 July 2018 at 2.00 pm

Present:- Councillors: G Turnbull (Chairman), S Marshall, D Paterson,  C Ramage, 
N Richards, Mr J Little (Hawick) and Mrs A Knight (Burnfoot).

Apologies:- Councillor W McAteer.
In Attendance:- Estates Strategy Surveyor (N Curtis), Democratic Services Officer (J Turnbull) 

---------------------------------------------

1. MINUTE 
There had been circulated copies of the Minute of the meeting held on 15 June 2018 

DECISION
AGREED to approve the Minute of the Meeting held 15 June 2018.

2. URGENT ITEM 
Under Section 50B(4)(b) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, the Chairman was 
of the opinion that the item dealt with in the following paragraph should be considered at 
the meeting as a matter of urgency, in view of the need to make an early decision.

3. APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
3.1 Live Music Hawick 

There had been circulated copies of an application for financial assistance from Live 
Music Hawick requesting £3,550.00 towards marketing of the Heart of Hawick Music 
Festival.  Mr Taylor and Mr Finnie representing Live Music Hawick were in attendance.  
Mr Taylor explained that their first Festival, the previous year, had been a success and 
they had decided to continue with the event.  This year’s Festival would be held from 3 
August to 5 August and would include additional events.  Mr Taylor advised that the 
Festival would attract visitors to the town, provide entertainment for local people and 
encourage young people to take part in music by providing free music workshops.  Mr Eric 
Faulkner (ex-Bay City Roller) would also be attending and this had attracted visitors from 
around the world including Japan and the USA.  Mr Taylor explained that last year’s 
evaluation forms had highlighted a relatively low number of visitors from the Scottish 
Borders.  Their aim this year was to target these potential visitors through a social media 
campaign and new website. 

3.2 In response to questions, Mr Taylor apologised for the lateness of the application which 
had been due to work commitments.  He advised that if funding was not granted, the 
Festival would still proceed but they would have to reduce the number of events.  With 
regard to the new website, he confirmed that this would be active within the next few 
days.  The Chairman clarified that Live Music Hawick had also applied for funding of 
£3.200.00 to the Community Grant Scheme, a decision on this application was awaited.   

3.3 Members discussed the application and agreed that the Heart of Hawick Music Festival 
was a successful event that would promote and bring visitors to the town. It was therefore 
unanimously agreed to grant £3,550.00 to Live Music Hawick.   It was also agreed, in 

Page 9



principle, that if the application to the Community Grant Scheme was unsuccessful, that 
Hawick Common Good grant an interest free loan to Live Music Hawick for £3,200.00.   
The arrangements and particulars for the loan were to be delegated to the Chief Financial 
Officer in consultation with the Chairman.  

DECISION
AGREED:

(a) to award a grant of £3,550.00 to Live Music Hawick to improve marketing in 
advance and during the Heart of Hawick Music Festival; and

(b) in principle, that if the Community Grant Scheme application was 
unsuccessful, Hawick Common Good grant an interest free loan of £3,200.00 
to Live Music Hawick, the detailed arrangements of which were delegated to 
the Chief Financial Officer in consultation with the Chairman. 

SUMMARY OF PRIVATE BUSINESS

4. PRIVATE MINUTE 
Members approved the private Minute of the Hawick Common Good Fund Sub-
Committee held on 15 June 2018. 

5. ST LEONARD'S COTTAGE AND PARK 
The Sub-Committee considered a report by the Service Director Assets and Infrastructure 
regarding the tenancy of the St Leonard’s Cottage and Park.  

The meeting concluded at 3.30 pm  

Page 10



Page 11

Agenda Item 5a



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



P
age 17



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 19

Agenda Item 5b



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25

Agenda Item 5c



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Home Basics (Tweeddale) Ltd

Equality Policy

This Policy applies to paid employees and volunteers of Home Basics.

Home Basics (Tweeddale) Co. Ltd: A Company Limited by Guarantee

Company No. 234746                                           Charity No. SC033827

Adopted :  August 2015

Last Reviewed : 

Page 47



Home Basics (Tweeddale) Co. Ltd. Equality Policy

Page 2 of 4

HOME BASICS (TWEEDDALE) CO. LTD.

EQUALITY POLICY

HOME BASICS (TWEEDDALE) CO. LTD will be referred to throughout this policy as Home 
Basics.

POLICY STATEMENT

1. Home Basics recognises that discrimination and victimisation is unacceptable and 
that it is in the interests of the Company and its employees and volunteer to utilise 
the skills of the total workforce. It is the aim of the Company to ensure that no 
employee, volunteer or job applicant receives less favourable facilities or treatment 
(either directly or indirectly) in recruitment or employment on grounds of age, 
disability, gender / gender reassignment, marriage / civil partnership, pregnancy / 
maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, or sexual orientation (the protected 
characteristics).

2. Our aim is that each employee and volunteer feels respected and able to give of their 
best.

3. We oppose all forms of unlawful and unfair discrimination or victimisation. To that 
end the purpose of this policy is to provide equality and fairness for all in our 
employment.

4. All employees (whether part-time, full-time or temporary) and volunteer will be treated 
fairly and with respect. Selection for employment, promotion, training or any other 
benefit will be on the basis of aptitude and ability. All employees and volunteers will 
be helped and encouraged to develop their full potential and the talents and 
resources of the workforce will be fully utilised to maximise the efficiency of the 
organisation.

5. Our staff will not discriminate directly or indirectly, or harass customers or clients 
because of age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, 
religion or belief, sex, and sexual orientation in the provision of the Company’s goods 
and services.

6. This policy and the associated arrangements shall operate in accordance with 
statutory requirements. In addition, full account will be taken of any guidance or 
Codes of Practice issued by the Equality and Human Rights Commission, any 
Government Departments, and any other statutory bodies.

OUR COMMITMENT

 To create an environment in which individual differences and the contributions of all our 
staff are recognised and valued.

 Every employee and volunteer is entitled to a working environment that promotes 
dignity and respect to all. No form of intimidation, bullying or harassment will be 
tolerated.

 Training, development and progression opportunities will be made available to all 
employees and volunteers whenever possible.

 To promote equality in the workplace which we believe is good management practice and 
makes sound business sense.

Page 48



Home Basics (Tweeddale) Co. Ltd. Equality Policy

Page 3 of 4

 We will review all our employment and volunteer practices and procedures to ensure 
fairness.

 Breaches of our equality policy will be regarded as misconduct and could lead to 
disciplinary proceedings.

 The policy will be monitored and reviewed annually.

RESPONSIBILITES OF MANAGEMENT

Responsibility for ensuring the effective implementation and operation of the 
arrangements will rest with the Board of Directors. Managers will ensure that they 
and their employees and volunteers operate within this policy and arrangements, and 
that all reasonable and practical steps are taken to avoid discrimination. Each 
manager will ensure that:

 all their staff are aware of the policy and the arrangements, and the reasons 
for the policy;

 grievances concerning discrimination are dealt with properly, fairly and as 
quickly as possible;

 proper records are maintained.

The Board of Directors will be responsible for monitoring the operation of the policy in 
respect of employees, volunteers and job applicants, including periodic audits.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF STAFF

Responsibility for ensuring that there is no unlawful discrimination rests with all staff 
and the attitudes of personnel are crucial to the successful operation of fair 
employment practices. In particular, all employees and volunteers should:

 comply with the policy and arrangements;
 not discriminate in their day to day activities or induce others to do so;
 not victimise, harass or intimidate other staff or groups who have, or are 

perceived to have one of the protected characteristics.
 ensure no individual is discriminated against or harassed because of their 

association with another individual who has a protected characteristic.
 inform their manager if they become aware of any discriminatory practice.

THIRD PARTIES

Third-party harassment occurs where a Company employee is harassed, and the 
harassment is related to a protected characteristic, by third parties such as clients or 
customers. Home Basics will not tolerate such actions against its employees and 
volunteers, and the person concerned should inform their manager at once that this 
has occurred. Home Basics will fully investigate and take all reasonable steps to 
ensure such harassment does not happen again.

RELATED POLICIES AND ARRANGEMENTS

All employment and volunteer policies and arrangements have a bearing on equality 
of opportunity. The Company policies will be reviewed regularly and any 
discriminatory elements removed. 

 

Page 49



Home Basics (Tweeddale) Co. Ltd. Equality Policy

Page 4 of 4

RIGHTS OF DISABLED PEOPLE

The Company attaches particular importance to the needs of disabled people.

 Under the terms of this policy, managers are required to: 

 make reasonable adjustment to maintain the services of a paid employee who 
becomes disabled, for example, training, provision of special equipment, reduced 
working hours. (NB: managers are expected to seek advice on the availability of 
advice and guidance from external agencies to maintain disabled people in 
employment);

 include disabled people in training/development programmes;
 give full and proper consideration to disabled people who apply for jobs, having 

regard to making reasonable adjustments for their particular aptitudes and 
abilities to allow them to be able to do the job.

MONITORING

 The Company deems it appropriate to state its intention not to discriminate 
and assumes that this will be translated into practice consistently across the 
organisation as a whole.

 The system will involve the routine collection and analysis of information on 
employees and volunteer by gender, marital status, ethnic origin, sexual 
orientation, religion / beliefs, grade and length of service in current grade. 
Information regarding the number of personnel who declare themselves as 
disabled will also be maintained.

 The information collected for monitoring purposes will be treated as 
confidential and it will not be used for any other purpose.

GRIEVANCES/DISCIPLINE

Under employment law, paid employees have a right to pursue a complaint 
concerning discrimination or victimisation via the Company Grievance Procedure.

Volunteers with grievances should refer to the Volunteer Problem Solving procedure.

Discrimination and victimisation will be treated as disciplinary offences for paid 
employees and they will be dealt with under the Company Disciplinary Procedure.

REVIEW

The effectiveness of this policy and associated arrangements will be reviewed 
annually.

Page 50



Page 51

Agenda Item 5d



Page 52



Page 53

Agenda Item 5e



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59

Agenda Item 5f



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Hawick Common Good Sub-Committee - 21 August 2018

MONITORING REPORT FOR 3 MONTHS TO 30 JUNE 2018

Report by the Chief Financial Officer

HAWICK COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-COMMITTEE

21 August 2018

1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY

1.1 This report provides the details of the income and expenditure for 
the Hawick Common Good Fund for the three months to 30 June 
2018, a full year projected out-turn for 2018/19 and projected 
balance sheet values as at 31 March 2019.

1.2 Appendix 1 provides the projected income and expenditure position.  This 
shows a projected surplus of £23,514 for the year.

1.3 Appendix 2 provides a projected balance sheet value as at 31 March 2019.  
It shows a projected decrease in reserves of £16,077.

1.4 Appendix 3 provides a breakdown of the property portfolio showing 
projected rental income for 2018/19 and actual property expenditure to 30 
June 2018.

 
1.5 Appendix 4 shows the value of the Kames Capital Investment Fund to 30 

June 2018.

2 RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 It is recommended that the Common Good Sub-Committee:

(a) Agrees the projected  income and expenditure for 2018/19 in 
Appendix 1 as the revised budget for 2018/19;

(b) Notes the projected balance sheet value as at 31 March 2019 
2018/19 in Appendix 2;

(c) Notes the summary of the property portfolio in Appendix 3;

(d) Notes the current position of the Kames Capital Investment 
Fund in Appendix 4.

Page 75

Agenda Item 6



Hawick Common Good Sub-Committee - 21 August 2018

3 BACKGROUND

3.1 This report provides the Committee with financial information for the period 
to 30 June 2018 and projections to 31 March 2019.  The report also 
contains a projected balance sheet for the Common Good Fund as at 31 
March 2019.

4 FINANCIAL POSITION 2017/18

4.1 Appendix 1 provides details on income and expenditure for the 2018/19 
financial year.  The projected net position for the year is a surplus of 
£23,514.  This is slightly more than budgeted for and approved at the last 
Common Good Meeting of 15 May due to increased rent assumptions 
detailed in paragraph 4.2.

4.2 Income & Expenditure –Property Income

Rental income for 2018/19 is shown in Appendices 1 & 3 with Appendix 3 
detailing the projected annual rental income by individual property.  
Outwith this reporting period, St. Leonards Cottage and Park were re-let 
from 1 August 2018 at a monthly rental of £706.  This has increased the 
total rental income as previous projections assumed an October entry date.

4.3 Income & Expenditure – Non-Property Related Income

The projected outturn position shows an amount of £250 relating to interest 
receivable on cash held by SBC.  Also included are dividends from the 
Common Good Funds investment in Kames Capital amounting to £22,692.  
This dividend projection is significantly more than previous dividends earned 
by Newton.  Dividends earned to date amount to £6,712 which is in line with 
the overall 5% target and the monthly distribution profile projections 
provided by Kames.

4.4 Income & Expenditure – Property Expenditure

(a) The property expenditure to 30 June 2018 is detailed in Appendix 3 by 
property. 

(b) The approved Budget for 2018/19 is shown in Appendix 1.

Page 76



Hawick Common Good Sub-Committee - 21 August 2018

4.5 Income & Expenditure – Grants & Other Donations

The grants and other donations approved and distributed to 30 June 2018 
are shown below. 

Grant Recipients Approved £

2,500
2,500

200

Approved and Paid to 30 June 2018
Hawick Honorary Provost Council
Total Paid to 30 June 2018

Approved but not yet paid
Hawick Salvation Army hire of Hall for Xmas 
Service (recurring annual payment)
Total Grants Approved

2018/19 Budget 

Unallocated/(Overallocated)  Budget

07/06/18

18/11/14

200

24,000

21,300

4.6 Income & Expenditure – Depreciation Charge

The depreciation charge is projected to be £39,591.  This is not a cash 
transaction and is off-set by a corresponding contribution from the 
Revaluation reserve.  

4.7 Appendix 2 provides the balance sheet value as at 31 March 2019, the 
projected movement in year and a projected balance as at 31 March 2019.

4.8 Balance Sheet – Fixed Assets

All fixed assets of the Common Good Fund are revalued every 5 years as 
part of the Council’s rolling programme.  The fixed assets were revalued at 
1 April 2014.  Appendix 3 shows the values of the individual properties at 
31 March 2018, projected depreciation charges for 2018/19 and projected 
value at 31 March 2019. 

4.9 Balance Sheet –Investment Fund

(a) 30 June 2018 represents the end of the first full quarter that Common 
Good and Trust funds have held investments with the Kames Capital 
plc Diversified Monthly Income Fund.  Dividend receipts amounted to 
£6,712 for the quarter.  This is in excess of the 5% target, although 
dividends are profiled to reduce slightly over the coming months, but 
still projected to meet the projected total of £22,692 for the year.

(b) The fund has returned a 0.59% unrealised loss in market value for the 
quarter, largely due to continued volatility in equity markets.  Overall, 
however taking account of the income received the fund has achieved 
a return of 0.9% to date.

Page 77



Hawick Common Good Sub-Committee - 21 August 2018

4.10 Balance Sheet – Cash Balance

The cash held by the fund is projected to be £54,312 at 31 March 2019 and 
is detailed below:

Cash Balance £
Opening Balance at 1 April 2018
Projected deficit for year from Income & Expenditure 
Statement
Projected Net cash movement in Debtors/Creditors

30,798

23,514
0

Projected Closing Balance at 31 March 2019 54,312

4.11 Balance Sheet – Capital Reserve

The projections for the Capital Reserves include the unrealised gain for the 
Kames Fund as at 31 March 2018 but due to the nature of the markets no 
estimate has been made for the current years’ movement.

5 IMPLICATIONS

5.1 Financial 
There are no further implications other than those explained above in 
section 4.

5.2 Risk and Mitigations

There is a risk that investments in the Kames Fund may reduce in value due 
to market or investment performance.  This risk cannot be fully mitigated; 
however, it is being managed by the selection of a Fund Manager with a 
clear objective of preserving capital values while aiming to produce returns 
in line with their benchmark.

5.3 Equalities

It is anticipated that there are no adverse equality implications arising from 
the proposals contained in this report.

5.4 Acting Sustainably 

Whilst there are no economic, social or environmental effects arising from 
the proposals contained in this report, there are, through the activities 
reported upon, positive impacts upon the economy through protection of 
employment, positive impacts upon the quality of community life and 
improvements in local amenities and nurturing of local talent.  The potential 
improvement in levels of income through the use of the new investment 
fund will act to make the Common Good Fund more sustainable in the 
future.

5.5 Carbon Management

There are no effects on carbon emissions arising from the proposals 
contained in this report.

Page 78



Hawick Common Good Sub-Committee - 21 August 2018

5.6 Rural Proofing

There are no effects on rural proofing arising from the proposals contained 
in this report.

5.7 Changes to Scheme of Administration or Scheme of Delegation

There are no changes required to the Scheme of Administration or Scheme 
of Delegation arising from the proposals contained in this report.

6 CONSULTATION

6.1 The Monitoring Officer, the Chief Legal Officer, the Chief Officer Audit and 
Risk, the Service Director HR and the Clerk to the Council have been 
consulted and their appropriate comments have been incorporated into this 
report.

Approved by

David Robertson Signature ……………………………………
Chief Financial Officer

Author(s)
Kirsty Robb
Judith Whellans

Pensions and Investments Manager Tel: 01835 825249
Finance Technician – Treasury & Investments 
Tel: 01835 824000 Ext. 5901

Background Papers:  
Previous Minute Reference:  Hawick Common Good Committee 15 May 2018.

Note – You can get this document on tape, in Braille, large print and various 
computer formats by contacting the address below.  We can also give information on 
other language translations as well as providing additional copies.

Contact us at Pension & Investments, Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells, 
Melrose, TD6 0SA. 
Tel: 01835 824000 
Fax: 01835 825166
Email: t&cteam@scotborders.gov.uk

Page 79

mailto:t&c@scotborders.gov.uk


Hawick Common Good Sub-Committee - 21 August 2018

HAWICK COMMON GOOD FUND
        APPENDIX 1

PROJECTED INCOME AND EXPENDITURE 2018/19
Actuals 

at 

30/06/18
£

Full Year 
Approved 

Budget 
2018/19

£

Full Year
Projected
Out-turn
2018/19

£

Full Year 
Projected

Over/
    (under)  
     Spend                     

£

Para 
Ref

Commentary

(2,720)

0
(6,712)

0

(103,020)

(250)
(22,692)

(105,413)

(250)
(22,692)

(2,393)

0
0

(9,432)

28,581

(125,962)

70,000

(128,355)

70,000

(2,393)

0

2,500

0

        24,000

10,841

24,000

10,841

0
0

0

     
  0

0

      
  39,591
(39,591)

  
       39,591

(39,591)
0
0

Property Income
Rentals Receivable
Property Recharges

Non-Property Related Income
Interest on Cash deposited with Council
Investment Fund – Dividends Rec’d
Other Income
Total Income

Property Costs Detailed in Appendix 3 

Grants & Other Donations

Central Support Service Charge

Depreciation
Depreciation Charge
Contribution from Revaluation Reserve
Net impact of Depreciation on Rev Res 0 0 0 0

Total Net (Surplus)/Deficit for year 21,649 (21,121) (23,514) (2,393)

P
age 80



Hawick Common Good Sub-Committee - 21 August 2018

APPENDIX 2
HAWICK COMMON GOOD FUND

PROJECTED BALANCE SHEET VALUE AS AT 31 March 2019
Opening 

Balance at 
01/04/18

 £

Projected 
Movement in

Year 
   
       £

Projected 
Balances at 
31/03/19

£

3,556,087
3,000

18

(39,591)
0
0

3,516,496
3,000

18
3,559,105

455,420
(1,472)

(39,591)

0
0

3,519,514

455,420
(1,472)

453,948

19,517
30,798

0

0
23,514

453,948

19,517
54,312

50,315

(22,603)
(12,654)

23,514

0
0

73,829

(22,603)
(12,654)

Fixed Assets
Land & Buildings
Heritable Assets
Feu Duties
Total Fixed Assets

Capital in Investment 
Funds
Investment Fund Book Value
Unrealised Gains/(Loss)
Market Value

Current Assets
Debtors
Cash deposited with SBC
Total Current Assets

Current Liabilities
Creditors
Receipts in Advance
Total Current Liabilities (35,256) 0 (35,256)

Net Assets 4,028,112 (16,077) 4,012,035
Funded by:
Reserves
Revenue Reserve
Capital Reserve
Revaluation Reserve

(11,308)
(593,534)

(3,423,270)

(23,514)
0

39,591

(34,822)
(593,534)

(3,383,679)
Total Reserves (4,028,112) 16,077 (4,012,035)

Page 81



Hawick Common Good Sub-Committee - 21 August 2018

APPENDIX 3
HAWICK COMMON GOOD FUND

PROPERTY PORTFOLIO PERFORMANCE FOR 2018/19
(Projected Income and Expenditure to 30 June 2018)

Actual Property Expenditure at 30/06/18Fixed Assets – 
Land & Buildings

Net Book 
Value at 

31/03/18

£

Deprec’n 
Charge

2018/19

£

Net Book 
Value at 

31/03/19

£

Rental 
Income

2018/19

£

Repairs

£

Rates, 
Water & 
Power

£

Ins

£

Other

£

Total

£
General
Moat Park
Moat Park Playground
Hawick Golf Course
Acreknowe Reservoir (Part)
Williestruther Loch
Williestruther Cottage
Lothian Street Store
Common Haugh Car Park
Underhaugh
Hawick Moor Racecourse & Bldgs
Hawick Moor Shootings
Woodend Grazings (West)
Millpath Stables
Ca’Knowe Monument
Volunteer Park & Stand
Hawick Burgh Woodlands
Woodend Grazings (East)
Hawick Golf Club Sub Stn Site
Common Riding
Haggis Ha/Burnflat Wall
Williestruther Path
100 Stairs and Adjacent Land
Property Expenditure (General)

0
0

73,000
0

4,500
161,484
16,148
82,000

0
30,040
4,000
1,500

20,260
0

280,269
99,000
1,000

750
0
0
0
0
-

0
0
0
0
0

4,629
463

0
0

1,240
0
0

560
0

14,933
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
-

0
0

73,000
0

4,500
156,855
15,685
82,000

0
28,800
4,000

 1,500
19,700

0
265,336
99,000
1,000

750
0
0
0
0
-

0
0

9,200
0

400
6,500
2,550

10,700
0
0
0

195
0
0

50
0

195
75
0
0
0
0
-

0
0
0

1,846
0
0
0

129
0

730
0
0

30
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

11

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

35
0
0
0
0

45
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

570
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

723
0
0
0
0

0
0
0

1,846
0
0
0

734
0

730
0
0

75
0
0
0
0
0

723
0
0
0

11

General Sub Total 773,951 21,825 752,126 29,865 2,746 80 0 1,293 4,119

P
age 82



Hawick Common Good Sub-Committee - 21 August 2018

Actual Property Expenditure at 30/06/18Fixed Assets – 
Land & Buildings

Net Book 
Value at 

31/03/18

£

Deprec’n 
Charge

2018/19

£

Net Book 
Value at 

31/03/19

£

Rental 
Income

2018/19

£

Repairs

£

Rates, 
Water & 
Power

£

Ins

£

Other

£

Total

£
Pilmuir
Pilmuir Farm
Pilmuir Farm Cottage
Pilmuir Farm Shed & Silage Pit
Property Expenditure (General)

1,785,005
145,600

0
-

3,749
3,600

0
-

1,781,256
142,000

0
-

45,000
7,200

0
-

2,474
0
0
0

0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0

2,474
00

0
0

Pilmuir Sub Total 1,930,605 7,349 1,923,256 52,200 2,474 0 0 0 2,474
St Leonards
St Leonards Farmhouse Buildings
St Leonards Cottage & Park
St Leonards Hut
St Leonards Grazings (Lot 1B)
St Leonards Horse Gallop
St Leonards Grazings (Lot 1A)
Property Expenditure (General)

236,444
192,884

3,200
135,000
17,000

267,000
-

4,889
5,529

0
0
0
0
-

231,555
187,355

3,200
135,000
17,000

267,000
-

9,600
5,648

0
0

600
7,500

-

3,684
16,603
1,656

0
0
0
0

0
0

45
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

3,684
16,603

1,701
0
0
0
0

St Leonards Sub Total 851,528 10,418 841,110 23,348 21,943 45 0 0 21,988
Total 3,556,087 39,591 3,516,496 105,413 26,422 125 0 1,293 28,581

Fixed Assets –
Moveable Assets

Net Book 
Value at 
31/03/18

£
Official Robes
Pictures in Municipal Buildings
Provost’s Chain
Feu Duty Redemptions
Hizzie Leathers
James Wilson Statue

0
0
0

18
3,000

0
Total 3,018

P
age 83



Hawick Common Good Sub-Committee - 21 August 2018

APPENDIX 4

HAWICK COMMON GOOD FUND

INVESTMENTS EXTERNALLY MANAGED
Cost of Investment Units £
Initial Investment - 13 December 2013
Further 2013-14  Investments 
Further 2016-17 Investments
Newton Fund Disinvestment (February 2018)
Kames Capital Investment (February 2018

102,901
88,292
52,815

(244,088)
420,634

192,394
166,777
100,000

(459,171)
455,420

Total Invested to 31 March 2018 420,634 455,420

Value of Investment £
31 March 2018
30 June 2018

453,948
451,256

Unrealised Gain/(Loss) on Investment (4,164)

Page 84



Document is Restricted

Page 85

Agenda Item 10



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 89

Agenda Item 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 93

Agenda Item 14



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 99



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 101

Agenda Item 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Mnutes
	Item No. 4(b) - Minute of Hawick Common Good Fund Sub-Committee - 13 July 2018

	5a Hawick Amateur Operatic Society Musical Theatre Company
	Item No. 5 (a) HAOS - redacted 2

	5b Hawick Archaeological Society
	5c Home Basics (Tweeddale) Co Ltd
	Equality Policy

	5d Burnfoot Fireworks Display
	5e Hawick Community Council - Bailleul WW1 Centenary
	5f Heads Together
	6 Monitoring Report for three months to 30 June 2018
	10 Private Minutes
	Item No. 10 (b) - Private Minute of Hawick Common Good Fund Sub-Committee - 13 July 2018

	13 Common Haugh, Hawick - Car Park Surface Repairs
	14 Planned Property Maintenance Programme 2019 - 2024
	Item No. 14 - Planned  Property Maintenance 2019-2024 - Appendix A

	15 Lease at St Leonards Grazings, Hawick
	Item No. 15 - St Leonards Grazings  -  App A Portrait


